

# **Agenda for meeting of London North Kent Intergroup**

**Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> May @ 8pm – Salvation Army Hall, Ethelbert Road,  
Bromley**

## **1. Welcome**

## **2. Preamble**

## **3. Moment's silence**

## **4. Introduction of new GSRs**

## **5. Apologies for absence**

## **6. Minutes of previous Meeting**

## **7. Vacancies**

- ⌚ YPLO (Young Persons Liaison Officer)
- ⌚ Region Rep (1 of 3)
- ⌚ Health Liaison Officer (currently covered by Vic)

## **8. Business to discuss**

- ⌚ Questions for Conference
- ⌚ LNKIG Convention update – Ros R
- ⌚ Workshop Sessions - Vic
- ⌚ WhatsApp Group
- ⌚ Venue for LNKIG meetings

## **9. Officer reports**

- ⌚ Chair – Vic
- ⌚ Vice Chair – Malcolm (optional)
- ⌚ Secretary – Ros
- ⌚ Treasurer - Alan
- ⌚ Health – Vic
- ⌚ PI - Vic
- ⌚ Employment – Nick P
- ⌚ Region (London Region South) – Ros R
- ⌚ TLO - Annie
- ⌚ Share Liaison Officer – Frank C
- ⌚ GSR SPOC (Single Point of Contact) – Jacky

**10. Any other business**

**11. Date and time of next meeting - Wednesday July 3<sup>rd</sup>, Venue to be confirmed**

**12. Serenity prayer**